Gouda Galal Elalfy

Software Development Team Leader

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

+966532294508

stackoverflow.com/users/4675055/gouda-elalf

in eg.linkedin.com/in/gouda-elalfy-5a0a8b16

Summary

Professional technical team leader and senior software developer for almost 10 years, have a leadership skills, a strong background in ERP, CRM, and other open sources applications, specialized in multi programming languages and database engines, also good business and database analyst.

Education

Faculty of Computer science & Information systems – Helwan University

2001 - 2005

Information systems department

Work History

Team Leader 3/2016 - Now

Data Stars

Mazeed Careers System

system and website enable Mazeed company publish its vacancies and receives CVs of applicants applied on these vacancies.

(Laravel framework, PHP, MYSQL, JS, CSS, HTML, GIT, BitBucket, Jquery, AJAX)

Ajeer Dream System

system to enable the ministry of labor to manage the process of contracts and temporary work inside KSA.

(Laravel framework, PHP, MYSQL, JS, CSS, HTML, GIT, BitBucket, Jquery, AJAX)

Team Leader 7/2014 - 3/2016

Digital Visions

• ERP System

Enterprise resource planning system manage the process of purchasing, selling, stock, accounting, HR, and electronic paths.

(PHP, MYSQL, GIT, JQuery, JS, Bitbucket, Smarty, IonCube)

Madinah History Center

Website for the history center in Madinah to publish the news, and the events of the center. also have a E-Commerce part where the researchers can buy books and send researches.

(Laravel, PHP, MYSQL, GIT, JQuery, JS, Bitbucket)

TNLAPP

News, and guide website for Madinah.

(Laravel, PHP, MYSQL, GIT, JQuery, JS, Bitbucket, Restful APIs)

Retab website

Website for our ERP client to display the products.

(Laravel, PHP, MYSQL, GIT, JQuery, JS, Bitbucket)

Senior Web Application Developer

9/2013 - 7/2014

Virgotel

• Safa Live: Umrah application to manage all reservation for tickets and hotels resident, also track all trips events and how transformation take-place after landing.

(Codeigniter, PHP, MYSQL, GIT, Mercurial, JS, Jquery, AJAX)

.....

Senior Web Developer

11/2012 - 9/2013

Tech-world

Andalus Schools website

Website to manage the news and all contents of schools (CMS).

(Codeigniter framework, PHP, MYSQL, JS, CSS, HTML, GIT, Jquery, AJAX)

• Helal E-commerce website: E-commerce website for display medical tools and sell it online.

(Codeigniter framework, PHP, MYSQL, JS, CSS, HTML, GIT, Jquery, AJAX)

.....

Senior PHP Developer

6/2011 - 9/2012

Ain Arabia

Ain Agriculture Portal: CakePHP framework and Mysql

Ain Kids Portal: CakePHP framework and Mysql

Senior PHP (Open Sources) Developer

9/2010 - 6/2011

Isource Global

ERP (front accounting) Open Source Application

CRM (VTiger) Open Source Application

Open sources software developer

7/2009 - 9/2010

NMATech

FrontAccounting ERP

Open source ERP application.

(PHP, MYSQL, JS, CSS, HTML,, Jquery, AJAX)

Vtiger CRM

Open source CRM application.

(PHP, MYSQL, JS, CSS, HTML, Jquery, AJAX, Smarty)

Orange HRM

Open source HRM application.

(PHP, MYSQL, JS, CSS, HTML, Jquery, AJAX)

• Timetrex HR & Payroll

Open source HR and payroll application.

(PHP, MYSQL, JS, CSS, HTML, Jquery, AJAX)

.Net Developer 1/2008 - 7/2009

Civil Soft

ERP for Constructions companies

C# Desktop Application Developer

4/2006 - 12/2007

CSC

Umrah Application for tourism companies

Skills

- PHP, MySQL.
- PHP Frameworks: Laravel, Codeigniter, CakePHP.
- Open Source Applications: ERP, CRM, E-commerce, And others.
- JavaScript, Jquery, CSS, HTML, HTML5, Ajax, XML, API, PHP Documenter, OOP, Smarty.
- GIT Version Control, Mercurial, Linux, Windows, Testing, Deploying E-clipse, Netbeans, Notepad++, Visual Studio 2005.
- MVC And other Design Patterns, System analysis and design, ERD, DFD, UML.
- C#, SQL Server, ASP.NET.
- Management tools, Agile Methodology, Ticket Systems, Issue Tracker, Developers Evaluations, Give deadlines And Others.

Personal Skills

- Hard worker, Productive, Very accurate.
- Team Player, Good listener, Good communicator.
- Good researcher, Problem Solver, Collaborative.
- Willing to learn new technologies.
- Can work under pressure.

Personal Information

Gender Male

Date of Birth27/10/1984NationalityEgyptianReligionMuslimMartial StatusMarriedMilitary statusNot required